

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 2

INTRODUCED BY WINSLOW, ROUSH, ELLIOTT

IN THE HOUSE

|                  |  |
|------------------|--|
| January 6, 1983  | Introduced and referred to Committee on Natural Resources.   |
| January 27, 1983 | Committee recommend bill do pass as amended. Report adopted. |
| January 28, 1983 | Bill printed and placed on members' desks.                   |
| January 31, 1983 | Second reading, do pass.                                     |
| February 1, 1983 | Considered correctly engrossed.                              |
| February 2, 1983 | Third reading, passed. Transmitted to Senate.                |

IN THE SENATE

|                  |  |
|------------------|--|
| February 3, 1983 | Introduced and referred to Committee on Natural Resources. |
| March 2, 1983    | Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.  |
| March 4, 1983    | Second reading, concurred in.                              |
| March 7, 1983    | Third reading, concurred in. Ayes, 47; Noes, 1.            |

IN THE HOUSE

|               |                              |
|---------------|------------------------------|
| March 7, 1983 | Returned to House.           |
| March 8, 1983 | Sent to enrolling.           |
|               | Reported correctly enrolled. |

~~House~~ JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 2

INTRODUCED BY Wibaux, RUSH, Schmitt

A JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE STATE OF MONTANA REQUESTING THAT THE COAL TAX OVERSIGHT SUBCOMMITTEE STUDY THE IMPACTS ON MONTANA AND NORTH DAKOTA OF THE PROPOSED TENNECO COAL GASIFICATION PLANT AT WIBAUX AND METHODS FOR COOPERATING WITH NORTH DAKOTA TO MITIGATE SUCH IMPACTS.

WHEREAS, it appears that a coal gasification plant will be constructed near Wibaux, Montana, in the near future; and

WHEREAS, construction and operation of such a coal gasification plant would create substantial local impacts on both Montana and North Dakota communities; and

WHEREAS, the North Dakota Legislature has established a committee to study the impacts on North Dakota of the Tenneco plant; and

WHEREAS, the North Dakota committee would like to cooperate with Montana in mitigating the impacts of the Tenneco plant.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

(1) That the Coal Tax Oversight Subcommittee study the

probable impacts of the Tenneco plant on Montana.

(2) That the Subcommittee cooperate with the committee established by the North Dakota Legislature to study the probable impacts of the Tenneco project upon local governments in North Dakota.

(3) That the Subcommittee examine means by which impact mitigation on both sides of the border can be accomplished.

(4) That the Subcommittee submit its findings and recommendations to the 49th Legislature.

-End-

Approved by Committee  
on Natural Resources

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 2

INTRODUCED BY WINSLOW, ROUSH, ELLIOTT

A JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE STATE OF MONTANA REQUESTING THAT THE COAL TAX OVERSIGHT SUBCOMMITTEE ~~STUDY~~ EXAMINE THE IMPACTS ON STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES IN MONTANA AND NORTH DAKOTA OF THE PROPOSED TENNECO COAL GASIFICATION PLANT AT WIBAUX AND METHODS FOR COOPERATING WITH NORTH DAKOTA TO MITIGATE SUCH IMPACTS.

WHEREAS, it appears that a coal gasification plant ~~will~~ MAY be constructed near Wibaux, Montana, in the near future; and

WHEREAS, construction and operation of such a coal gasification plant would create substantial ~~toent~~ impacts on STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES IN both Montana and North Dakota ~~communities~~; and

WHEREAS, the North Dakota Legislature has established a committee to study the impacts on North Dakota of the Tenneco plant; and

WHEREAS, the North Dakota committee would like to cooperate with Montana in mitigating the impacts of the Tenneco plant UPON THE PROVISION OF STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

(1) That the Coal Tax Oversight Subcommittee ~~study~~ EXAMINE the probable impacts of the Tenneco plant on STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES IN Montana.

(2) That the Subcommittee cooperate with the committee established by the North Dakota Legislature to ~~study~~ EXAMINE the probable impacts of the Tenneco project upon STATE AND local governments GOVERNMENT SERVICES in North Dakota.

(3) That the Subcommittee examine means by which impact mitigation on both sides of the border can be accomplished COORDINATED.

(4) That the Subcommittee submit its findings and recommendations to the 49th Legislature.

-End-

## 1 HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 2

2 INTRODUCED BY WINSLOW, ROUSH, ELLIOTT

3  
4 A JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE OF  
5 REPRESENTATIVES OF THE STATE OF MONTANA REQUESTING THAT THE  
6 COAL TAX OVERSIGHT SUBCOMMITTEE ~~STUDY~~ EXAMINE THE IMPACTS ON  
7 STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES IN MONTANA AND NORTH  
8 DAKOTA OF THE PROPOSED TENNECO COAL GASIFICATION PLANT AT  
9 WIBAUX AND METHODS FOR COOPERATING WITH NORTH DAKOTA TO  
10 MITIGATE SUCH IMPACTS.

11  
12 WHEREAS, it appears that a coal gasification plant ~~will~~  
13 ~~MAY~~ be constructed near Wibaux, Montana, in the near future;  
14 and

15 WHEREAS, construction and operation of such a coal  
16 gasification plant would create substantial ~~least~~ impacts on  
17 STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES IN both Montana and  
18 North Dakota ~~communities~~; and

19 WHEREAS, the North Dakota Legislature has established a  
20 committee to study the impacts on North Dakota of the  
21 Tenneco plant; and

22 WHEREAS, the North Dakota committee would like to  
23 cooperate with Montana in mitigating the impacts of the  
24 Tenneco plant UPON THE PROVISION OF STATE AND LOCAL  
25 GOVERNMENT SERVICES.

1  
2 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE  
3 OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

4 (1) That the Coal Tax Oversight Subcommittee ~~study~~  
5 EXAMINE the probable impacts of the Tenneco plant on STATE  
6 AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES IN Montana.

7 (2) That the Subcommittee cooperate with the committee  
8 established by the North Dakota Legislature to ~~study~~ EXAMINE  
9 the probable impacts of the Tenneco project upon STATE AND  
10 local governments GOVERNMENT SERVICES in North Dakota.

11 (3) That the Subcommittee examine means by which  
12 impact mitigation on both sides of the border can be  
13 accomplished COORDINATED.

14 (4) That the Subcommittee submit its findings and  
15 recommendations to the 49th Legislature.

-End-

## 1 HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 2

2 INTRODUCED BY WINSLOW, ROUSH, ELLIOTT

3  
4 A JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE OF  
5 REPRESENTATIVES OF THE STATE OF MONTANA REQUESTING THAT THE  
6 COAL TAX OVERSIGHT SUBCOMMITTEE ~~STUDY~~ EXAMINE THE IMPACTS ON  
7 ~~STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES IN~~ MONTANA AND NORTH  
8 DAKOTA OF THE PROPOSED TENNECO COAL GASIFICATION PLANT AT  
9 WIBAUX AND METHODS FOR COOPERATING WITH NORTH DAKOTA TO  
10 MITIGATE SUCH IMPACTS.

11  
12 WHEREAS, it appears that a coal gasification plant ~~will~~  
13 ~~MAY~~ be constructed near Wibaux, Montana, in the near future;  
14 and

15 WHEREAS, construction and operation of such a coal  
16 gasification plant would create substantial ~~toeat~~ impacts on  
17 ~~STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES IN~~ both Montana and  
18 North Dakota communities; and

19 WHEREAS, the North Dakota Legislature has established a  
20 committee to study the impacts on North Dakota of the  
21 Tenneco plant; and

22 WHEREAS, the North Dakota committee would like to  
23 cooperate with Montana in mitigating the impacts of the  
24 Tenneco plant ~~UPON THE PROVISION OF STATE AND LOCAL~~  
25 ~~GOVERNMENT SERVICES.~~

1

2 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE  
3 OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

4 (1) That the Coal Tax Oversight Subcommittee ~~study~~  
5 EXAMINE the probable impacts of the Tenneco plant on ~~STATE~~  
6 ~~AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES IN~~ Montana.

7 (2) That the Subcommittee cooperate with the committee  
8 established by the North Dakota Legislature to ~~study~~ EXAMINE  
9 the probable impacts of the Tenneco project upon ~~STATE AND~~  
10 local governments ~~GOVERNMENT SERVICES~~ in North Dakota.

11 (3) That the Subcommittee examine means by which  
12 impact mitigation on both sides of the border can be  
13 accomplished ~~COORDINATED.~~

14 (4) That the Subcommittee submit its findings and  
15 recommendations to the 49th Legislature.

-End-